
* * * UPDATED JOINT FIELD HEARING NOTICE * * *

TO: Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, 
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources 
Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources 

FROM: The Honorable Katie Porter, Chair 
The Honorable Alan Lowenthal, Chair 

SUBJECT: Joint Field Hearing in Irvine, California – October 18, 2021 

On Monday, October 18, 2021, at 9:00 A.M. (PDT), the Subcommittee on Oversight and 
Investigations and the Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources will hold a joint 
oversight hearing titled, “Southern California Oil Leak: Investigating the Immediate Effects on 
Communities, Businesses, and the Environment.” This hearing will be held at the Irvine Ranch 
Water District, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 92618.  

Witnesses are by invitation only. 

All Members are invited to participate and, if interested, should send an RSVP by Wednesday, 
October 13, 2021 at 5:00 PM (EDT) to Lily Wang at lily.wang@mail.house.gov.  

Per recent guidance from the Office of the Attending Physician: For meetings in an indoor U.S. 
House of Representatives controlled space, the wearing of a well-fitted, medical grade, filtration 
mask is required when an individual is in an interior space and other individuals are present. 
Face coverings will be provided by the Committee to individuals who do not have their own. 

For hearing materials and schedules, please visit U.S. House of Representatives, Committee 
Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. Member submissions for the hearing record may be 
submitted through the Committee’s electronic repository at HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov.  

If you need further information, please contact Lily Wang. 
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